Muhammad Basharat

Lab Technician

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Heavy Mechanical Complex Pvt Ltd., Taxila: 47050

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Basharat is working as Lab Technician in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Basharat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Islamic Study & History University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
F.Sc in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1990 - 1992
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1987 - 1989
Experience	
Lab Technician Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2024- Present
Lab Technician Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2019 - 2024
Lab Technician Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2016 - 2019
Lab Assistant Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2012 - 2016
LAB Assistant Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2005 - 2012
LAB Assistant Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2000 - 2005
LAB Assistant Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	1997 - 2000
Junior Laboratory Assistant	1992 - 1995